
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: "Laura Zagaroli"
Subject: RE: Q RE case closure/site closure
Date: Monday, August 15, 2011 3:27:27 PM

Hi Laura:  Do you mean closing the UST that is currently in active use at the Alameda PD?  No, ACEH is
not requesting closure of the active UST at the site.

Karel Detterman
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

-----Original Message-----
From: Laura Zagaroli [mailto:LZagaroli@ci.alameda.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 2:57 PM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: Re: Q RE case closure/site closure

Thank you, Karel.  This was exactly my question.  Not to be redundant, but would you mind confirming
whether ACEH is requesting closure of the active UST on the site?  

Regards,

Laura E. Zagaroli
Deputy City Attorney
2263 Santa Clara Ave., Room 280
Alameda, CA 94501
(510) 747-4754

>>> "Detterman, Karel, Env. Health" <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org> 8/15/2011 2:47 PM >>>
Hi Laura:  I received your voice mail and I assume you are referring to the second to the last sentence
in the second paragraph of our 6/30/11 letter addressed to Matt Naclerio, where we say "In order to
evaluate your site and progress to case closure..."  Yes, that refers to closing the fuel leak site out of
ACEH's files, so it moves from the "Active cases" to the "Closed Cases".

Please call or e-mail me with any other questions.

Thanks,

Karel Detterman
Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
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